Matt Scurry

From: David Williams

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 9:08 AM
To: Matt Scurry

Subject: 4th quarter public service

4™ Quarter Public Service

Oct. 5™ — Pee Dee United Elks Lodge Parade

Oct 10" — Eastern Agricultural Fair

Oct 12" - Darlington Sweet Potato Festival

Oct 23 — Treats For Special Kids Event / Florence Civic Center

Oct 26 — Wilson High School Tailgate Event / American Legion Field

Dec 7% - Timmonsville Christmas Parade
Dec 8™ - Darlington Christmas Parade
Dec 21% - Florence Christmas Parade




Shady Grove Freewill Baptist Church
1851 Bozy Road
Scranton, South Carolina 29591
Elder Toney Graham, Pastor
Minister David Hanna, Associate Pastor
> Elder Calvin Burgess, Associate Pastor
“ oy Minister Carolyn Gathers

You are cordially invited to attend revival at Shady Grove Freewill
Baptist Church on the night of your choice. Revival will be held on
October 2™ 3 and 4™ at 7:00 P.M. each night. Our honored guest

Speaker each night will be the Reverend Jack Peterson along with his
congregation, Pastor of New Bethlehem Baptist Church, Lake City,
South Carolina. Please come out help us lift up the name of Jesus by
singing praises to the Lord, for he is greatly to be praise. The Pastor is
Elder Toney Graham, Jr., M.D.

r‘ F or more information contact Bro. Neal Eaddy @ (843) 687 — 5478 or
Minister Carolyn Gathers @ (843) 407 — 4403.




Greetings to You in the Name of Jesus!

Please come join us for

Fall Revival

October 16th - 20th, 2013

Joy Outreach Ministries
356 West N.B. Baroody Street, Florence, SC 29505
Pastor Anita Johnson

Revival
October 16th - 18th - Beginning at 7:00 p.m.

Block Party for Jesus
October 1gth - 12:00 p.m.- 6:00 p.m.

Sunday Service
October 20th - Beginning at 5:00 p.m.
With
Pastor Bishop Elect Kenneth R. Kelly

Founder of
Open Door Recovery Church Outreach Ministries

Renew the Fire. 'I . ndlé the Flames!
Enter into the Fall Revivall!!



Z10N CHAPEL HOLINESS CHURCH
2923 CUMMINGS RoAD
EFFINGHAM, S.C. 29541

August 31, 2013
Praise the Lord:

You are cordially invited to attend our 37th Pastoral Anniversary.
Come and help us celebrate this special occasion. Our services will
begin on:

October 11th, 2013 at 7:30 pm

October 13th, 2013 at 5:00 pm

October 16th, 2013 at 7:30 pm

October 17th, 2013 at 7:30 pm
We will be closing out our 37th anniversary on Sunday, October 20,
2013 at 5:00 pm. Please come and be blessed!

District Elder Joe E. Sellers
Pastor ;) )4 </ (e £ el Jppa



Church Announcement for Greater Rock Outreach Ministries

Greater Rock Outreach Ministries in McColl SC will be celebrating their [,5‘”' church
anniversary to be held October 17" and 18™ @ 7:00 p.m. nightly and October 20" @
4:00 p.m.. Speakers for this occasion will be Prophetess Magalene Purvis of House of
Deliverance in Bennettsville SC , Apostle Marilyn Bridges of Spirit, Power and Praise
Worship Center in St. Pauls NC and Elder James Peterkin of Nehemiah Building
Ministries of Dunn NC. This is going to be a time of praise to give God the praise for all
of the blessings he has bestowed on us.

Thank you for announcing this for us and God bless you

#fﬂpv{f/e Gracie Moore s pﬁff@r or
Cradel. Lock
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Gospel Radio Program
Part2 |

Saturday, October 19, 2013 at 5:00 p.m.
at Bamettsville Baptist Church

Reuniting and featuring some
of our all time favorite local gospel singers

Barnettsville Baptist Church Choir
Bill and Bubba The Boyd Family The Goloen Five
The Heavenhy Heirs The Travelettes The TruNites

The Voices of Heaven  Mary Lee Frazier Mr. Earl

And Many Others
Sponsored by: Bobby Wilson and The Chosen Ones

Donations are appreciated
Free and Open to the Public

For additional information contact
Bobby Wilson at (803) 428-6679



BUILDING THIE FOUNDATION
SPEAKER OF THE HOUR
APOSTLE JOHN T. BROWN

ST. JOHN MISSIONARY BAPTIST
CHURCH
3726 WOODLAWN STREET
SHARON, SOUTH CAROLINA

OCTOBER 19, 2013
3:00 PM
. AT
VICTORY HEALING TEMPLE
HOUSE OF DELIVERANCE
1109 SOUTH 5™ STREET
HARTSVILLE, SC 2955

CHIEF APOSTLE HAROLD L. BENNETT
FOUNDER & PASTOR

Working Together to Build the Kingdom of God
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Oct 1913 11:08p Ms. Rosezina McCrae
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¢ '\( New Beginning Christian Outreach Ministries ™ =
p.0. Box 2444
914 W, Dixie Street
Florence, SC 29501
pastor: Pastor John T. Brown & 1% Lady Elizabeth Brown
Phone: (843) 472-2244 & (843) 618- 8116

Ass. Pastor: Minister Naomi Smith
(843) 758- 5005

Greetings In the name of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ,

New Beginning Christian Qutreach Ministries cordially invites you along with your pastor and
church family to our Pastor’s anniversary. Our Pastor’s anniversary will be on Sunday, October

27, 2013 @ 5:00pm. The speaker will be Dr. Gainey from Edisto Fork United Methodist Churchin
Orangeburg, SC.

Thanking You In Advance,
Your Brothers & Sisters In Christ
New Beginning Christian Outreach Ministries Family



The Pee Dee Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Assault is
observing Domestic Violence Awareness Month in October.
We have several exciting things happening that we’ll be
sharing with you. Please see info below and attached about
our kickoff fundraiser/awareness event:.

. 2nd Annual “Breaking Free” 5K/15K Run
. Saturday, October 5, 2013, 9:00 a.m. (registration starts

at 8:00 a.m.)
. Trinity Presbyterian Church parking lot, 1021 S
Ebenezer Road, Florence, SC.

Please help us promote this event over the next few weeks.
We’d also love it if you could cover the event!

If you have any questions or would like to speak to a
representative, please Angie Powell at 843-669-4694 or
apowell@peedeecoalition.org.

www.peedeecoalition.org




Morris College

Dr. Luns C. Richardson , Ninth President

Florence Alumni Chapter

Featuring

Morris College Gospel Choir
In

Sunday, November 3, 2013
4:00 P.M.
Monumental Baptist Church

Reverend Dr. Vandroth Backus, Pastor



Miracle Deliverance Fellowship Church will be celebrating its Church 40™ Anniversary
beginning Monday, November 18" thru Friday, November 22" 7:30 nightly and will conclude
on Sunday morning November 24™ at 11:30a.m.
Speakers for this service is:
Monday night----Bishop Michael Blue (Door of Hope)
Tuesday night----Bishop Marcus Benjamin (Champion Faith Center)
Wednesday night----Bishop Chris Brown (Sword of Truth)
Thursday night----Pastor Carrie Simmons (The Father’s House Outreach Ministry)
Friday night---Bishop Leon Smith (United Fellowship Prayer Deliverance Center)
Sunday morning----Pastor Gloria Bracey (Fellowship Church of God)
Church located: 840 Dunbar Street

Florence, SC 29501

Pastor Anthony Howard

For any further information contact Elder Mary Brown @ (843) 687-7319



Judea Apostolic Church, located at 2500 Judea
Lane, Quinby, SC will be celebrating their 22nd
anniversary on Sunday, November 24, 2013 @
5:30pm. Various local choirs are expected to
attend to help us celebrate. The public is invited
to attend. Bishop Donald Hyman is the pastor.



Ebenezer Outreach Ministry

Presents

The Fall Bazaar

2806 W. Palmetto Street Florence, SC 29501
Saturday, November 23, 2013 1800 fA:M

Join us for a day of good fellowship, good food, and
good deals. There will be bafbeque,? fried chicken, and
fried fish sandwiches or meals for sale. There will also

be a big yard sale. All proceeds will benefit the EOM
Van Ministry.

“Help us continue to move God’s people towards
His Kingdom and His Will”

For more information c(i)ntact:

Mrs. J. Burch @ 843—66;7-472 1

I
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PALMETTO MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH
P. O.Box 1874

Darlington, SC 29540

Pastor, Reverend Jordan Hunter

November 19, 2013

CHURCH NEWS

DARLINGTON - The Palmetto Baptist Church Sanctuary Choir will celebrate their
FOURTH Anniversary on Sunday, November 24, 2013, during their 11:00 A. M.

Service.  The church’s physical address is 1104 Piano Road, Florence, SC

You are invited to come out and celebrate with the choir and the church family.

Thank you,

; () -
4};/7/5,{&. 67 - kéﬂ'w/
Annie C. Davis

843-393-5771



PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

THE MISSIONARY DEPARTMENT OF;
JIRETH PENTECOSTAL HOLINESS CHURCH
215 NORTH MAIN STREET
TIMMONSVILLE, SC
WHERE THE PASTOR AND OVERSEER IS CLAUDIA H. ASKINS
WILL SPONSOR A “FUNDRAISER" PROGRAM ON -
SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2013
AT
06:00 PM
OUR SPEAKER FOR THE EVENING IS YOURS TRULY PASTOR ASKINS
YOU AND YOUR CHIOR ARE INVITIED TO ATTEND

AND RENDER A SELECTION OF YOUR CHOICE

THANKING YOU IN ADVANCE

SIS.PATRICIA SMALL
MISSIONARY PRESIDENT

FOR FURTHER INFO. PLEASE CALL 843-346-9422



g el Oy

would like to invite everyone out to their
Church Anniversary on
Nov. 24,2013 @ 4pm

e, Or. Luther Snulr, Pator




The Timmonsville 6™ Annual Community Thanksgiving
Dinner will be served from 12 noon until 2PM on
Thanksgiving Day at Bethlehem Baptist Church, 113
Tanyard Street Timmonsville. The dinner is free and
everyone is welcomed. Transportation is available to the
dinner.

For information and transportation contact: Julia Bines or
Mary Bowman (843) 346-2685.
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Mt. Rona Baptist Church 245 Lumber Road Society Hill, SC
will have their Watch Night Service on Tuesday, Dec. 31 @
10:00 PM. Please make plans to attend. Help us ring in the
New Year.

Rev. Dr. Matthew Robinson, Pastor



Gmail

(no subject)
1 message

kindera113@aol.com <kindera113@aol.com> Fri, Dec 27, 2013 at 2:36 PM
To: gloryobituaries@gmail.com

Watch night senice will be on Tuesday night December 31, 2013 at New Providence United Methodist
Church. As our guest of that night will be Pastor Lindora F. James and choir. Please come and bring in the New

Years with us on this special night.

Thank You,
Rev. Alfred V.

Griffin



CHRIST TEMPLE HOLINESS CHURCH
1201 DARLINGTON STREET.
TIMMMONSVILL SC. 29161

CHRIST TEMPLE WILL BE HAVING
WATCH NIGHT SERVICE WEDENSDAY.
DECEMBER 31,2013 10:00 PM. PASTOR
ELDER DAN REDDIN SR.

Contact 843-346-2407
843-346-7507
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Victory Healing Temple House of Deliveran
1109 South Fifth Street

Hartsville, South Carolina

Church Announcements for December

There wj lb 3 ni
He lm
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;ti-‘ night

On December 27, 2013 will be Seed Sowing Program

service at Victory Healing Temple @ 7pm.

Cf Repeearos i Yy Heatng Tomep e
ristmas 0:006m.

On December 29" House of Judah will be having the Ten
Commandment Tag Team in Manning South Carclina @
10:00am.

On December 31% Victory Healing Temple will have their
New Year’s Eve service at House of Judah in Manning,
South Carolina @ 10:00 pm.
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@s E/v Risen Christian Church International

“Transforming Lives into the Image of God from Glory to Glory”

. Y N, \
i 2 ] o Dasiors Dominic & Nedig Owens |
CHRIST[AN CHURCH INTERNATIONAL

November 25, 2013

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

Risen Christian Church will be bringing in the New Year with a 1950's
Celebration on December 31 at 10pm. Everyone is encouraged to come
dressed in a 1950s outfit. There will be food, entertainment and an encouraging
message from Pastor Dominic Owens. Come ready to have a good time. Join
us at 817 S. Cashua Drive, Florence SC. Visit our website at wesaa.risencci.org
or call (843) 610-4445.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12046 Florence, SC 29504 <> 843.610.4445 <>



12/16/2013 14:57 84365676771 OFFICE DEPOT i} PAGE 82/82

December Schedule
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Fellowship Church of God Holiness, Inc, Pastor Gloria Q. & Co-Pastor Richard Bracey, Sr. 446 Chaney Grove Rd.
Timmonsville SC 20161 (843) 346-3181
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Wayside Chapel Baptist Church
Rev. Terry Alexander, Pastor Phone: (843) 669-1981
1815 North Cashua Drive Fax: (843) 669-9180
Florence, SC 29501 email: waysidechapel@bellsouth.net

Wayside Chapel Baptist Church “Watch Night Services”

Wayside Chapel Baptist Church will be having our “Watch Night
Services” on Tuesday December 31, 2012 at 10:00pm. The following
churches will fellowship together at one location: Wayside Chapcl
Baptist Church, Mt. Tabor Baptist Church, Open Door Baptist Church
and Mt. Zion Baptist Church. The services will be held at Wayside
Chapel Baptist Church, located at 1815 North Cashua Drive in Florence,
SC. We are asking everyone to come out and be blessed as we worship
in the New Year. For more information, please call (843) 669-1981, or
visit our website at www.waysidechapelbc.org. You can also follow us
on Facebook at Wayside Chapel Baptist Church.




You Are [nvited

Watch Night \ﬁ?ﬁg

Service

Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2013
Time: 10 p.m.
Place: El-Jireth Pentecostal Apostolic Church

(Next to Jessie's Resturaunt ) 206-Highway 15/401
Bennettsville, SC

Theme: “Its Time for a Jail Break”

Call Pastor Dr. Ulysses Sullivan Jr. at (843)253-6668 for more information




St. Mark Pentecostal Holiness Church, @ 333 Davis Street,
Lamar, S C, will celebrate Christ' birth with a Christmas Eve
Service on December 24 from 6:00 pm until 7: p.m.

St. Mark PCH will also have its New Years Eve service
celebration on December 31 at 7:30 p.m.

Everyone is invited!

Rev. S.V. Thompson, jr. is the Pastor



ey Magdalene Fegil Baptst Crureh
696 Davis St. PO Box 622

Lamar, SC 29069

Mary Magdalene freewil Baptist Church

will be having Watch nite Service
on
Dec. 31, 2013 @ 10pm

Fon. T Lathow Ao, Fson




The Fifth Sunday Freewill Singing Convention will be held at Lawson
Grove Baptist Church, Sunday, December 29, 2013 with Sunday School
starting at 9:30 a. m. Asking all choirs to be on time for Sunday School
and Worship Service.




